
Data Required Data Sources

• Business patterns by county
http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/collections/stats/crime/
• Labor market information http://lmi.state.oh.us
• Employer focus groups

• Community services directories, such as FirstLink
• Survey of local government service agencies
• Area resource mapping project
• Service provider focus groups

•National Center for Education Statistics http://nces.ed.gov/
•Ohio Department of Education http://www.ode.state.oh.us/data/
• The Legislative O ffice of Education Oversight
http://www.loeo.state.oh.us/

•US Census Data http://www.census.gov
• The Ohio State University Extension Data Center
www.osuedc.org

• Recruitment offices

•UI wage data
•US census data http://www.census.gov/

•Hiring registers
• Kids Count Database http://www.aecf.org/kidscount/data.htm

Local A rea Data

Labor market information and demand occupation data

Available services and programs

High school graduation rates

Postsecondary training or education attendance rates

Military enrollments

Average earnings

Youth employment rates

At a minimum,W IBs andYCs should consider the following data when developing long-term outcomes.
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Data Required Data Sources

• Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) database
• School lunch program
• US census data http://www.census.gov/
• K ids Count Database http://www.aecf.org/kidscount/data.htm

• Local homeless and runaway shelters
• ChildTrends Data Bank
http://www.childtrendsdatabank.org/index.cfm
• U.S. Federal Bureau of Investigation
http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
• Bureau of Justice Statistics http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/

• U. S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention:
Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dash/yrbs/index.htm
• Teen Birth Facts http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/teenbrth.htm
• ChildTrends Data Bank
http://www.childtrendsdatabank.org/index.cfm
• K ids Count Database http://www.aecf.org/kidscount/data.htm
• The Ohio Department of Health InformationWarehouse
http://dwhouse.odh.ohio.gov/
• Children’s Defense Fund-Ohio
http://www.cdfohio.org/Default.asp

• National Center for Education Statistics http://nces.ed.gov/
• Ohio Migrant Education Center http://omec.treca.org/

• US Department of Health and Human Services:
State by State Adoption and Foster Care Statistics
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cb/dis/tables/

• U.S. Federal Bureau of Investigation
http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
• Uniform Crime ReportingData by County
http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/collections/stats/crime/
• ChildTrends Data Bank
http://www.childtrendsdatabank.org/index.cfm
• O ffice of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Juvenile Justice Statistics http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/facts/facts.html
• Ohio Department ofYouth Services http://www.state.oh.us/dys/

• Focus groups with local youth

Local Youth Demographics

Low income youth

Runaway and homeless youth

Teen birth rate

Migrant youth

Foster care youth

Youthful offenders

Youth perceptions of
• service providers
• service availability

Youth preferences for services
Youth key challenges
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